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Archbishkop of Regina



Regina, Sask.y July 6, 1956.

Rev. Norman Andrics,
3t. Vinecent de Paul Parish,
Woyburn, Saske

Doar Father Andries:

It pgives mo great plecasure to congratulatc you and the
parishionocrs of St. Vincent de Paul Porish on the occasion of
the Golden Jubilec of thc founding of thc Parish.

While most of those who will be colebrating this jubilec
nay not have been original members of the pParish I am sare that
in their hearts therc are scntiments of gratitude to Almighty
God for thc blcssings of these fifty years. Morcover, they
will be dccply conscious of the fact that they are living on
the capital amasscd by others, thosc pioncers whose gencrosity,
faith ond saerifice made the founding of such a Parish possibloce

In tho 1ifc of the Church fifty years may not secm a very
long timc; “but somchow in.that.spacc. of time 2 parish can begin
to fecl venorablec, Evon in that spacd of time, how many children
have been regenerated at the baptismal font, how many a man and
woman have plighted their marriage vows beforo the altar, how
often the bell has tolled for 2 Christion scoul gonc to rostl

Think too, of all thc Cormmmmnions--cach a scparate cvent--
that have bocn received at the altar rails, of the seccrots that
have boen whispered in the confessional., In all this you can
read a pageant of history enacted in the lives of the parish-
joners of yosterday and today. Ard 1t is 2 history of which both
pricst and peoplec may well be proud.

The lattor ycars have perhaps witnesscd the greatest growth
and devclopmente. A new Church, the arrival of the Sisters of
Loretto and thc building of a new school - the arrival of the
Sisters of Our Lady of the Cross and the opening of Mount St. M. o=
all an indication of the living faith of an active Parishe For
all thesc, Monsignor Janssen will long be rememberode

May the years to come be fruitful in grace and blessings for
you and your parishioncrs. - : _

Yours very sincerely in Christ,

7"‘t//2>g,/4?iﬂ?jfi,e#t,;?

Archbishop of Regina.



This booklet, giving the history of St. Vincent de

Paul Parish, Weyburn, from itsestablishment in the year 1906
until this - our Golden Jubilee year - 1956, is dedicated to t
the pioneer pastors and parishioners.

A parish great in spirituality - great in numbers =
and great in strength - has developed from the start made by
the Missionaries of LaSalette and & mere handful of faithful
men and women who, in the year 1906, had the courage and the
faith to lay the foundation of our parish. Hany of these good
souls have gone to their eternal reward - we pause here and
offer a silent prayer for the repose of their souls - and-we ' -
thank God for those who are still with us.

Theirs was not an easy task. Modern conveniences,
as we know them today, did not exist, but their labors -~ sac-
rifices ~ and surely there were tears as well - were works of
love for the faith they cherished and wanted to perpetuate.

Through the ensuing years therc have been many who
have contributed much to the development of our parish. Many
have left our midst - today we think of them too, wherever
they may be, and breathc a silent prayer for tnem.

This history of the 1ifc of our parish covers years
of piloneesring - years which brought the bitter experience of
two wars, drouth years that werc so full of suffering and hard-
ships - epidemics. But always thoere werc the joys - the sat-
jsfaction of having thc Sacrificc of thc Mass; the Bunedic tions
of the Blessed Sacrament; The Divine Prescncc in our midst with
Whom we could sharc our sorrows and joys.

The birth and infant ycars of our parish wore tcnded
by the LaSalctte Fathcrs = they nurtured and guidcd this infant
until its adolecscent yoars, when the Diocesan Clergy continued
to mould and further develop this child of Gecd.

During those last few ycarsa tremendous cxpansion
has taken place, The nceds of our growing parish demanded this
expansion and here again we witncsscd that samc dauntless cour-
agc and faith that inspircd our pioncers. Guidcd by the wisdom
of the good Fathers who have scrved us,therc has been a stecad~
fast, healthy growth of our parish, both spiritually and mat-

erially,

—— . e e e g W o S o P S

The words inscribed in this booklct have been
taken mainly from the parish archives. There
werc some gaps, and for this rcason thore may
have becn omissions - our humblc apologics. It
is regretted too that pictures of a few of the
Fathers who served this parish were unavailable.



Front row, left to right: Jim
Trapeau. Leo Gauthier, Leo McB

Back row, left to right: He
Mergens.
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"Thou shalt sanctify the fiftieth year'! --- the Book of
Leviticus says, “for it is the year of the Jubilee", (25,10),
The word "jubilee" is derived from the Hebrew word "jobel", mean-
ing a ram's horn, a musical instrument which was blown for proclaim-
ing & joyful event, The Latin verb “jubilare™ to shout with joy,
from which the English word "jubilee" and the German words "jubel"
and "jubilaum" are derived, hgve practically the same meaning. Look-
. ing forward, fifty years seems to be a very long time, but looking

back, one marvels how "quickly they have vgnished, A half century

has passed since St, Vincent de Paul Parish came into existence,

Many of the staunch pioneers who labored and suffercd are
no longer hore; they rest in the cemcteries; but they hgve left be=~
hind them mute testimony of the hopes, the plans, the sacrifices and
praycrs that went into the dcveclopment of our parish during the early
yearss Those who are still living may call out with Jercmias:; 1t is
due to "mercics of tho Lord that wo are not consumed" (Lame3,22).
Those who have wi tnessed the beginning of St. Vincent de Paul Parish,
and havc seen its devclopment and its progress, have all reason to
rejoicec and sing with David: "The mercics of thc Lord T will sing

forcver"(Ps.88,11),

In the years 1901-1902 Masscs werc offcorcd at Wecyburn by
Reve Father J, Morard, M.S., Rev, Father Lutcn from Estevan and Fathcr
Kuonecn, M.S. Masscs, at that timc, werc cclebrated at the farm home
of David Tourigny, south of Wcyburn., From 1902 to 190l Masscs were
cclebrated in the home of the latc J. A. McBridc, in thc housc which
Still stands immediately south of the Anglican Church - then from 190l
until 1906 in the 'old stonc schoolhousc!, thc foundation of which
8till remains on the prescnt Assiniboia School grounds.,

The Order of Our Lady of LaSalctte were in charge of the
Mission of Weyburn., and continued until July 12, 193,

From 1900 to 1906 the growth of the Catholic population
was rapid, md as a rosult, in May of 1906 it was docided to crect a
mission chapcl. On May 27th of that ycar a building committcc was
namcd, Thesc werc Mcssrs. J. A. McBride; J. Mcrgens and D. Tourigny.
On August 2lith the contract for thc chapcl was awardced to G. Dunn,
of Oxbow, for §1253,00., On November 26, 1906 the above montionod
committec gave their approval to the work complcted by the contractor.
On Dccember 2nd the church was blcssed, and the first Mass was cel-

cbrated by the Rev. Fathor A. Dupraz, M.S.
In tho year 1907 thc Mission of St. Francis Regis, Halbrite,
was cstablishcd.

It was in this yecar, 1907, the stecplc was cerccted on the
church at Weyburne

Rev. J. M. Trapecau , M.S., was installcd as the first
rosident pricst.

June 15 marked the first pastoral visitation by the late
Adclard Langovin, QO.Me.I., Archbishop of St. Bonifacc. In
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the archives of the parish we find the following
words of the Archbishop on that occasion:

"This 15th day of Junc 1907 we have come from "Bourassa"
to make, for the first time, thc pastoral visitation

of this new parish dedicated to St. Vincent de Paul,

and on Sunday, the 16th, the feast of St. Francis Regis,
we have confirmed 35 peoplc, mostly adults. Wo have en-
trusted the carc of the parish to thc Reverend Mission-
arios of LaSalcttc who are visiting this place. for the
last seven years, and we approve of Rev., Father Jcan
Marie Trapcau, M.S., as the parish priest, being the
first missionary to residc herc definitely from this
very day (16th Junc, 1907). Mr. Joseph Morgens has

read to us an address that is a very rcal program and
thot mentions the question of a Catholic school, which
was very pleasing to us. I bloss willingly the pastor
and the parish.

(sgd) Adclard, O.M.TI.,
Archbishop of St. Bonifacc.

ik

1910

Rove Father A. Dupraz, M.S., roplaced Rev. Fathcer
Trapcau, M.S., as pastor at Weyburn.

Once more the Archbishop of St. Bonifacc visi ted this
jnfant parish for thc solomn blessing of the church
bells. Hore again we quotc the words of Archbishop
Langevin on that occasion, taken from the archivces:

"Blessing of two church
bells at Weyburn, Sask.
Sunday - Novembor 06,1910

This sixth day of Novcmber we have, aftcr High Mass,
sung by very Rev, Pather Morard, M.S., Provincial,

and accompanied by Rev. Father Pare, M.S., assistant
bursar, and Rev. Fathoer Ao M, Sorrecl, M.S., who
precached the scrmon aftecr the gospcl, solemnly bloesscd
two church bclls.

"fhe first bell, ealled "Helona', weighing 600 lbs. and
costing 250,00, is for tho church of Weyburn. Mr.
and Mrs. McBrid were the godfather and godmother.

The sccond bell, called "Anna",wcighing 350 lbs. and
costing 150,00, is for the chapel of Halbritc. Both
came from tho well knowin firm paccard” of Annccy-de-

Vicux, Francce.



March 26th

July
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"Rev. Fathcer Dupraz, M,S., Parish Pricst at Wcyburn,
and PFather Kuoncn, M.S., were also prescnt. The
singing was remarkable. Tho collection for tho ring-
ing of the two bclls brought cighty dollars.

"We bless the Parish Pricst and his Tlock.

(sgd) Adclard, O.M.I,
Archbishop of St. Bonifaces.

"P.S. Th¢ rcason why therc is no separate -school in.
Weyburn is that the number of proprictors is too
few; but it must come, since it is a sacrcd duty for
the parcnts to seccurc for their children a Catholic
education,

{sgd) Adelard. "t

1911

First mission in the parish of St. Vinecnt dc¢ Paul
commenccd,.

"This mission was given by Rev, F. J. Guinct of Hart-
ford, Conns U.SsAe, and bcgan on thc 26th day of March,
closing on thc 2nd day of April, 1911. It was well
attendeds The pcople of Weyburn arc to be congrat-
ulated for their love for religion which made them
profit by this unique opportunity to advanco their
spiritual interusts, The mission closed with tho
solemn consccration of the whole parish to the Blessed
Virgin. This last ccrcmony was very impressive. About
150 grown up mcmbors of the parish rcccived the sac-
ramcnts.

(sgd) J. Guinct, M.S. s
1912

The Roverend Sisters of the Cross of Murinais came
to Woyburn to take charge of the Dr. Eaglcsham hos=-
pital, but the votc to decide if they would rcemain
in charge of the village hospital did not turn out
favorablc. They lcft Weyburn in 1913,

Late in this ycar Rcv. P. Morard, M.S., becamc the
Parish Priest at Weyburn, replacing Rev. Father Dupraz,

]Ii'{o Sl
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1913

July 13th. The first pastoral visit by the new Archbishop of
Regina, Most Rev. 0. E..Mathicu. At this time the
spirit of the faithful of this parish, as manifcstecd
by the large number of Holy Communions receoived, was
highly commcendecd by the Archbishop. Tho Sacramont
of Confirmation was conforrcd on 63 boys and 96 girls,
On the occasion of this visit Archbishop Mathieu
also confirmed at thce mission of Halbrite. It is
noted in the records that Rev, Father Mollard, M.S.s
wasin charge of the mission of Halbrite at that timo.

1915

In thisycar the rectory, which had becn built in
1907, and locatcd west of the church, was moved to
the lot immcdintely north of the church, and was
cnlargod,

1916

May 1lth Sccond parish mission commenced. Tho Missionary
Pricst was Reve J. Guinet, M.S.

1917

Junc 3rd, Archbishop Mathiou again visitecd the parish of
Weyburn, and had nothing but praisc for pastor
and parishioners. On that occasion His Grace ox-
presscd his pleasure at the magnificicnt new roc-
tory, which building is now thc convent housc of
the Sistcrs of Loretto.

May 28th. Revs Father Dupraz, M.S., departed for World War 1,
He returnecd to the parish Junc 17, 1918. During
his absence he was replaced at the missions by Rev.
Father Y. Platticr, M.S., who arrived in Weyburn the
end of August of this year.

Junc 2, Solemn blessing of tho statuc of theSacred Hoart
of Josus for thce main altar,



February 13,

August 11th,

Duoecember 22nd,

During this ycar most of the familics of the parish
were consccrated to the Sacred Heart of Josus,

Hany Masses were offercd to protoct the pcople of the

parish during the scvere and ravaging epidcmic of
influenza,

1919

A very solemn scrviece was hcld for Sir Wilfred
Laurier, who dicd in Fcebruary.

1920

A parish mission was preached in March of this year
by Rev. PFathcr Cruveillcr, M.S,

1921

Announcement made of the appointment of Rev. Father
Cruvcillcr, M.S., as pastor at Woyburn, roplacing
Rcv, Father Morard, M.S.

On his third visit to our parish, Archbishop Mathieu
remarked on the wonderful rclationship that oxisted
bctween the Catholics and non~Catholics in the City.

Reve Alois Summcrfcld, M.S., arrived to look after tho
German~speaking pcople in the surroundi ng areas,

Reve, P. J. Morard, M.S., was called to Frm cc, and was
clected as Supcrior General of the Congregation of Our
Lady of LaSalctte.

Rev. J. Zimmerman, M,S,, came to Weyburn this year

and assisted with the missions,

1922,

St. Mary's Altar Socicty come into existencc in this
years Their untiring cfforts rcduced thc parish debt,
and in 1923 thoy undcrtook thc decoration of both the
interior and cxtorior of the church., Thoy werc in-
strumental in raising the monoys for the completing
of the murals in the church, The art st cmployed

was Mr., Emile Maycur of the "L'Institute dos Beaux
Arts a Paris, France'.



Front: Rev. A, Sommerfeld.
Second row, left to right: Rev. J. Morard, Re

Back row, left to right: Rev. Y. Platticr, Re
and Rev. Fr, Girard.
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August 12th,

August 31st,

Junc,

1922 contt'd

Rev, Edward Marcoux, M,S., reccntly ordained in the
Eternal City, arrived in Woyburn to look after the
French md English speaking pcople of the missions,

192k

Once morc Archbishop Mathieu pald o pastoral visit
to us, at which time he confirmed in the parish of
Woybum, and the missions of lMcTaggart and Coedouxe.

1925,

This year saw the ercction of the prcsent parish hall.

On this date we ceclebrated with our pastor, Rov.

Fathor Cruveiller, M.S., the silver jubilec of his
ordination to the Holy Pricsthood, Archbishop Mathieu
and a large number of pricsts werc prcscat on this occ-
asione Rte Reve Monsignor Bonoit gave the discourse,
The evening function took placc in the mw parish hall,
with tributes being paid to the jubilarian and the
prosontation of a beautiful silver chalice fron the

parish,

1926,

Rev. Father Cruveillcer, eSS+, was named sccond Counecil
General and the Scerctary Goneral by the Genoral Chap-
ter, and left Weyburn in January of 1927.

Reve, Father H. Galvin, MeSs, wWas apnointcd pastor at
Weyburn, replacing Father Cruveiller,

Rove T, Links, M.S. remaincd as assistant in charge of
the mission of Cecylon,

1930

Archbishop MeGuignn, the prcscnt Cardinal Archbishop

of Toronto, madc his first pastoral visitation to our
parish, Hc was accompanicd by the Rov, Father Cahill,
now Monsignor Cahill nnd rcetor of Ste Mary!s Cathedral
in Winnipege. At the time of his pastoral visitation,
Archbishop MeGuigan adminstercd the sacrament of Con-
firmation in the parish of Woyburn and also at the  ~b.
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1 30 cont'd

missions of Cedoux and Halbrite. At this particular

time he urged the Parish Priest and faithful to make

every effort to bring in Sisters to establish a Cath-
olic school.

Scotember 15 Rev. Father Stanley Majkaj; M.Ss, from Altamont, NeV-,
came to serve the missions of Cedoux, Halbrite, AxTord,

and Trossachs,

=1931-

April 8 Organization of Weyburn Subdivision of The Catholic
Womens' League of Canada, First officcrs were Mrs,
J. L. Vandeondriessche, presidcnt and Mrs., Walter
Garner, Secretary,

-1933-

Soptomber 25 Announcement was made f the appointment of Rov,.
Father W, J, Forticr, H.S,, as Superior of Weyburn
and Prrish Priecst,

=-193)-
March 3 Reve Fither W, Portier, M.S., arrived in Weyburn,
April 22 Visitation by His Ecellency, Archbishop Monahan, acc-

ompanicd by Rev, Father Cahill and Miss Myrian M rks
of Great Palls, Montana, to establish the Confrat-
crnity of Christian Doctrinc in the parish. As a
result of this visitation, the Confraternity was eg-
tablished on April 29th. Officers elected were:
Mrs, lM.E.Gondron; Miss N¢llio Landrigan; Mrs. T,A.
Marshall; Mrs, Tom Gendron; Mrs. Ce.JeGarncr; Mrs,

De Livingstonc; Mrs. @. Hoore; Mrs. M. Galarnocau,

Moy 12 Ercction of So dality of Childron of Mary. First off-
icers wore: Misscs Loano Tourigny; Helen Rubin; Rolande
Gauthier; Sarah Hindj Charlottc Hind; Jcan Gregory,

July 9 Opcning of first vacation school at Weyburn, with an
Svorage attondance of 103 children. Four Dominican
Sisters came to Woyburn to take charge of this first
vacation school, assistcd by a group of the laity,
The Sisters remaincd cight weoks reaching over 300
children in the parish and missions during that timc.

August Aa H>rganization for the men and young ncn of the
parish was formed., Orfficers of this organization weroc:
Tom Gendrong Jos, Gregory; Marcus Gregory; Pat
Elderficld; Ton 0'Conncll; Tom Woodard; George
Sweceney and Dennis Sollcroz,



September 16th,

October 23-2|;

Decomber.,.

Mission, preached by Father McGuire, CSSR.,
Moose Jaw, comucnced,

In the archives mention is made of the many sac-
rifices on tho part of the organizations in the
parish to help not only in the financing of the
parish, but particularly in hclping the many necdy
families during the years of drouth.

First Pastoral Visitation by HisExcellency, Most
Reve P, J. Monahan. His Gracc, the Archbishop,
arrived from Milcstone Wednesdoy evening, October
23, and was rcceived at the presbytery by the
clergy, Parish societics and a large number of par-
ishioners. The parish priests came in procession

to the recctory to mect His Excecllency and there was
a solemn cntrancc into thc church, Following a
short address of welcome by thc pastor and a reply
by His Exccllcncy, solcmn Pontifical Benediction
took place, Tmcdiately following this the official
welconing banquet was held in thc parish hall,whcih
was scrvud by the Catholic Womens' Loaguc. There
were 120 pgucsts, including the following pricsts:
Father Galvin, M.S., Fathcr LaChappelle, M.S.,
Father Hichacl, M.S., Fathor Majka, M.S., Fathcr
Porticr, M.S., and Fathcr McDonald of Milestonce
Alsc prescent werc many promincnt non-Catholic gucsts
including His Worship Mayor W. H. Duncan and Mrs,
Duncan; His Honor, Judge Wilson and Mrs. Wilsonj;

Dr, A, D. Campbcll, Supt. ofSask. Hospital, and Mrs.
Carpbell; Dre and Mrs. Bird; Aldcrman J. H. Warrcn
and Mrs, Warrcn; Mr. Williams, principal of Weyburn
Collcgiate and Mrs. Williams; Dr. Eaglesham, M.L.A..,
Miss Ann Morton, school nursc, and others,

On thisoccasion toasts werc given by Mayor Duncan;
T. M. Gendron, Chairman of the board of trustees;
Mrs., W, Mcrtz for the Catholic Womend' League; Pat
Elderficld for the Knipghts of Columbus, Tom O'Connell

was master of ecercmonics,

The next morning His Gracc administerced confirmation
to 36 children and 5 adults.

Catholic Boy Scout Troup formed in the parish, wi th
Pat Elderficld as Secout Master and practically all
our boys enrolled as scouts and cubs. A Scouts?
Association was formecd with Mr. T. M. Gondron as
prcsident, Mr. J. Karroll vice president, and Mre.
Joc¢ Rink as sccrctary-trecasurer., The troup was
officially named the "Archbishop Monuhan Troup".
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The records indicate that the winter of 1935-36 was
very scvero, extremc cold and blizzards sccmed to
persist throughout the winter, Father Forticr rcmarks
that Mass attendance was very poor, and parish act-
ivities practically ccascd,

1936

The first parish activity after the prolonged wintor
was an amateur hour staged by the Knights of Columbus
in the parish hall,

Rev, Father Weseclak, MeS., arrived to take carc of tho
Missions of Cedoux and Halbritc, replacing Rev.Father
Se Majka, M.S., who rcturncd to thc BEast,

It is notcd here that the Sisters who camc to Weyburn
to conduct our annual vacation schools stayed at the
home of Mrs, M A, Galarncau for many ycars.

Parish mission, prcached by Rev, Father Craymer, CSSR.,
Moosc Jaw, was well attonded.

The Catholic Womens'! Loaguoc sponsorcd a refroshic nt
booth at the annual fair, Thc¢ sum elearcdwas $2650,00

Thc Forty Hours' Exposition began, The attendance at
this Forty Hours was poor, duc to thc extremc hecat
The temperaturc on this dgtec was 110 degrecs above
ZCI'O,

Vacation school c¢nds with Confirmation in our parishe.

Rev, Father Fortier, M.S., rcccived word of his trans-
fer to professorship of thenlogy at the scminary at
Enfield, N.H. PFathcer Forticr lcft Scptember 30,

From Scptember to Novermber the parish wasunder the
administration of Rev. W. Wesclak, M.Se

Reve Father FeX. Richard, M.3., in charge of St. John
the Baptist Church, Estevan, arrived as newly app-
ointcd parish pricst of Weyburn. Father Wesclak now
took chargce of thce missions,

Assoclation of thce Stations of the Cross was organized
in the¢ parish,

Reve Father S, Majka, M.S., made his dcparturc from
Weyburne. ~e



REV. F. X. RICHARD, M.S. *
In uniform of Padre with South
Saskatchewan Regiment

REV. F. SCHECK, M.S,

ALTAR BOYS, 1937

First row, left to right: Leo McCabe, Francis Shoulak, Koch, Koch, George

Knox. Hubert Miller, McCabe, Paul Kozak, Bob Knox, Koch, Unknown.

Second row, left to right: Ed. karroll, Ed. Andries, John Knox. Norman
Andries, Rev. Father Richard, Joe Kosolofski, Steve Berger, Rev. Father
Weselak, lan McCabe, Dennis Gregory, J. Mertz, Merb Garner.
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Diphtheria and Scarlet Fcver epidemics struck the City.
For a poriod of timc no devotions or mectings of any
kind werec held on this account.

Sacrcd Heart Study Club was organized for the benefit
of the high school students. Mr, J. P, Miller, In-
spector of Schools, was the diroctor.

Catholic Youth Crusadc organized,

Prayers arc urgently rcquested - the drouth continucs

and moigsture is badly needcd; tho pecople are discouragecd=
continucd crop failurcs do not add to their spirituality,
although cvery cffort is madc by the priests in this
direction,

Drouth conditions arc still prevalcnt. In order to

have the children from the rural areas prescnt for the
full two wocks, Father Richard very wiscly arranged for
the accomodation of thce childrcn in the hall, whero

they werc houscd and fed, The mcals were preparcd and
scrved to the childron by Mrs. C. J. Garner; Mrs. R.Hind
and Mrs., Garritty.

Important changesarc announced today. Reve Father A.
Dupraz, M«S., for over L0 years a real zcalous, holy,
rcligious missionary, spending himself tirclessly and un-
asowiingly on the prairics, is transferred, now a ncr-
vous wrcek, to Louisanna, U.S.A.

Reve Fathcer Weselak, M.S., young and hcalthy, is ono

of the first of scven young LaSalette Fathers to vol-
unteer as a missionary in the new ficld of labor assign-
cd by Rome to the Cormunity = India,. -

Revs Father I'. Schock, M.S., and Father M. Nolm, M.S.,
caric to theparish as assistant.

Pather L. Landry, M.S., ofDotroit, Michigan, prcachecd
a scrmon full of s gnificancc of the message of Our
Lady of LaSalettc. Hc told our pcople, who had been
terribly afflictcd with drouth and dust storms, that
they should have a special devotion to the wecping
Mother of Our Lady of LaSalcttec. He urged them to ask
her to send down rain. Throc days later an unexpected,
though very wolcome downpour, drenched the parched
"Sahara'" of Saskatchcwane
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The parish was saddencd at the announcoment that
word had boun rceeiveld of the death of Fathor
Wesclak, MeS., in India, a vietim of pncumonia,

The Mental Hospital worlkers donqted a2 new Missal
and a sanctuary chair (Sedillia) to the church,
This chair is 5till in usc in our sanctuary,

The Benedictine IPathers at Mucnstor donated 35 small
trcecs to help improve the parish grounds.

For the first timo in Saskatchcwan a Catholic cererony
for tho rcceiving of Catholic Girl Guides was held

in our church. Delegates fron Regina wero present

for the very impressive cercmony = one morc attempt

to spiritualize our socicty

His Excclleney, Archbishop Monohan once moro visits
the parish. For thc first time in the history of the
the parish n solemn proccssion in honor of the
Blesscd Bacramcnt was held. His Excellenecy carriecd
the BlessedSacrament through the downtown sScction of
the City. Scvoral hundred. Catholics took part in the
procecession = the non-Catholics of our City werc im-
prcessced and rospectful,

We noticed petitions by the dozcons had becn placcd in
the lap of the statuc of OQur Weeping Mothor - a nat-
ural confidencc of our people in the Mothcr who is

in tcars. Thesc potitions remaincd during thc month
of September and prayers wero said that Mary may
hcarken to the requousts.

Father Richard made a valiant offort to encourage
Catholic rcading among the parishioncrs. He noted
gradual but stuady incrcases in the number of Cath-
olics papers,'Radio Replics" and “Sacrcd Heart Moss-
engers' being circulated in the parishe

1939

A well attendodretreat for the ladies of the parish
was held,

New members reccived into the Children of Mary.,



June 11

July
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Oetober 15
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©Jaly

November 28
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Rove, Fathor Kcohan, Regina, inauguratced the Holy
Name Socicty in Weyburn. 56 members woere rcceived
into thc Society. E

The outbreak of World War No., 2 saw the South Sask-
atchowan Regimont stationed in Weyburne Church
parades wérc held rcgularly and filled our little
church to capacity.

Solcrin proccssion through down-town strects of Weyburn
closed the annual vacation school,

Blanche DeBruyne (now Sistor Suszannc) daughter of
Mrs. Elvira DeBruync and thc latce Prospoer DeBruynce
entereq the Sisters of the Cross

Worc of the-duath of Reove. Father Thos. Lincks, M.S,,°0
at Detroit, Michigan, was rcccived, Spceial prayers
wore offercd by the congregation,

Notes from the archives of the parish tell of a
"come-back" attempt at a parish bazaar. This annual
c¢vent had been droppe  for scveral years on account
of drouth conditions and the resulting small returns

190

The Sohui’t Saskatchowan Regiment departod from Weyburn
for further training at Dundurn and weorc rceplaced by
the 3askatchewan Horsc Regirient, 1000 strong, of which
201 were Catholics,

Drouth continucs and spceial prayers for rain werc
offered daily,

Gencral Parish Comunion for special intontions (pcace
in thc world) of His Holiness, Pune Pius X1l. At

7:30 in the evening therc was a Holy Hour for the

same intention V.oi- good attendance,

1941

Stations of the Cross were held cach Friday evening
at the rcquest of Archbishop Monrhan, the intention
being for pcace, This was continucd for the duration
of thc war,
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Saskatchewan Horse Rogiment left Weyburn for Eastern
Canada, enroutc to En-land,

Annual retreat for the Catholic Womens'! Leaguc and
the Children of M~ry, concluding on May 25,

Most Rocv. P. J. Monshan, D.D., administercd the S~c=-
rancnt of Confirmation. In the evcning the annual

procession in honor of the Blessed Sacrament through
the streots of the City was hold. Cormunting on this

cvent we quotc Father Richard!s writings in thc archives

"20 boys from the local barracks of thc R.A.F. act as
guard of honor to the Blesscd Sacramcnt., They cdify
the poople - cach holding a Rosary in his right hand".

1942

Parish celebrates the silver jubil of His Holinecss,
Pope Pius X11 with a general Cormmunion and Spiritual
Bouqueoct

1943

The parish cclcbratc with our pastor Rev, Fathcr
Richard, M.S., thc silver jubilec of his ordination

to thce Holy Pricsthood. Solconn High llass with

Father Richard as cclobrant was followcd by solemn
Bencdiction of the Most Blessed S-crament. In the
cvening a reception in the parish hall was attcnded

by the parish as wcll as leading Weyburn citizcens fr-m
other dcnominations. High tributes were palid Fathcr
Richard and prescntations madc,

Father Richard reccive word of his appointrent as
parish pricst at Forget

Rt. Rev. A, J, Jansscn, DePay Viecar General of tho
drchdioecsce f Rezina, came to Weyburn to bcconc our
pastor. This was tho beginning of the Diocesan Cler ;y
taking charge of this parish.



REV. M. D, DORION

REV. L. DOBBELSTEEN
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Reve M. D. Dorion arrived in Weyburn as assistant
in the parish, and atten§ed the missions of Halbrito,
Macoun, McTaggart, Trossachs and Ycllow Grasse.

On the fcast of Christ the King the Catholic Young
Pcoples! Club was organizeld, The first presidont

was Sgte. Joumes Clarke, stationed at Weyburn with the
R.A.Fs This organization has been, and still is, a
woncorful means of grouping our young Cathrlic people
together in both a spiritual and social waye

Tho Little Flower Club,was also organized in this yecar.
This was an organization for the 7-14 year group. They
met every Friday evening, and their programme envecloped
both spiritual and social activities. Those young
pcoplc, through their own efforts, raised the funds to
purchasc the statuc of St, Thercss in our Church today.
This organization ceascd to function in 198),

104/,

The unit of the R.A.F. stationed at Weyburn returncd to
England, Thecre werc approximately 100 Catholic men in
this group, some of whon toolk n very active part in
parish work,

1945,

Ordination of Rev. Father Louis Vandendriessche, M.S
Father Vandendricssche was born at Weyburn, thc son
of thce late Mr, Marccl Vandendricssche, and Mrs.
Vandendriessche former residents of this parishe.

l?l'.é .

"V.E." Day, which marked thc end of World War 11  The
Mass of thanksgiving on May 9th was attondcd by prac-
tically the c¢ntirce parish.

Father M.D.Dorion, whe had bcun assistant in the parish
sinco sugust £ 1943 was appointed pastor at Manor,
Saskatchowan, and left Weyburn in Scptember of this
year to take over his pastorate. At a parish farewcll
in his honor tr¥butc was'lpaid to his zcalous and un-
selfish dcvotion to the welfare of all in the parish,
but particularly the younssters and the c¢lderly par-
ishioncrs.



Seéeptember

September

Scptember 1l

Scptember
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196  cont d

Pathor L. Dobbolstocn arrived from Holland to become
assistant pricst and to attund the missions

Norman L. Andries son of Dr. A. J. Andrics and the
lato Mrs. Andries 1left to study for the pricsthood
at St. tor's Scminary, London, Ontario

1947

Local council Knights of Columbus rce=organi zed, undcer
the leacdorship of Je B. Tourigny as Grand Knight

James Wallacc, son of Mrs. Hay Wallacc and the late
Jarcs Wallaco, rosidents of this parish in the carly
yoars was ordaincd n Jesuit Pricst at St. Franccs
Xavicrts, bivorpool, Englanda

Arthur Vandondriosschc, son of WMr, and Mrs Jos.
Vandondricescho, 1c€t for St. Peter's Scminary, London,
Ontario, to stuly for thc pricsthood

19,8

This year saw thc inauguration of the FPamily Rosary
Crusade (thc peace plan of Our Lady of Fatima) in the
Archdioccsc of Regina., London, Ontario was the birth-
place of thc Rosary crusadce, and the Archdiocese of
Regina was the sccond dloccese in which it was proposed
and offectcd. ‘On October 12 of this ycar a monstor
rally was hcld in Weyburn, attended by some 2000 of
the Taithful from thc City and surrounding arcas. This
nccasion marked not only the launching of the Rosary
Crusadc but also the first official visit of the new
Archbishop, the Most Rove Me C. OtNeill, following his
installation ns Archbishop of Regina. We were also
honorced by the prescnce of Licutenant Governor, His
Honor Dr. J. M. Uhrich, K.S.G. FPFather Patrick Pcyton,
the Irish-born apostlc of Our Lady and pronoter of theo
Family Rosary Crusadc, was in Woyburn for the occasione.

Thosc of the parish who wero privileged to attend this
rally will never Torget the sincoerity, the hunility,
the orceful devotion to Our Lady that radiataed from
this man of God. None werc left unimprossed - ail

were inspircd - and certainly wmany of the blessings

Go¢ has grantedthis parish, through the ensulng ycars,
arc in answor to the 1aily devotion of our familics to
Our Lacdy, inspired and pledged and perpctuated because o
of the ucssage brousht to us by Father Peyton. o



Septcmber 6

=16~
1948 cont

In the weck following the rally, the Local Council

Knights of Columbus canvassed the entire parish to

obtain Rosary Pledgese. The responsc wos cxcollent.
3

FAMILY ROSARY PLEDGE

We solemnly pledge the Daily Family Rosary
that
Our Heavenly lMother Mary may guard and

§
proteet our homce

FAMILY ROSARY HYMN

0 fQuecn of the Pam'ly Rosary

Quocn of thce Perfcect Prayer,

Hclp us spread this devotion

To Fam'lics cvirywhcerc.

The world we would cncircle

With rostry's polden chailn,

That in all countrics, homes and hearts
The peace of God might eign

0 Quccn of tho Fam'ly Rosary,
Be Queen of homes once morc,
And bless our cv'ry cffort

To fam'ly prayers rcstoru.

The beads in loving fingers
Have poworful weapons beon,
May thoy all cvil forcces crush
find bloodless victorics win.

1949

The Apnstolic Delegatc of Canada Gildcbrando
Antoniutti announced that His Holincss Popo Pius X1l
had ordained to admit to the college of Prothonotary
Apostolic Rte Reve Hensignor /. J. Janssons

A Prothonotary rpostolic is a membor of the highcst
collcpe of prolates in the Roman Catholic Church,
and alsn of the honorary prclatcs on whom thce Pope
has conferred this title and its spocial privilcgese
They cnjoy the usc of pontificals and nuwncrous other
privilcges



MEETING OF TRUSTEES

Left to right: J. Probe, J. Sosulski, Rt. Rev. A. J. Janssen, J. B, Toula
and J. Vandendriessche.
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Fecbruary 1
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A parish cecleobration honoring our pastor, Rt. Rev.

e Jo Jansscn, PeiteVeG., on the occasion of tho
conferring of this high honor was held on Docomber
11. His Exccllency, Most Rev.e Ms Ce O'Neill, 4Arch-
bishop of Regina, in a solcemn and impressive coronony,
invested Monsignor Jansscn as Prothonotary Apostolic.
Aftor the investiturce Honsignor Jansscn celcbrated
Pontifical High Mass, wcaring all the insignia of his
now dignity.

Following Solcmn Benediction of tho Bloessod Sacrament
in the ovening n parish banquct was held in the hall
archbishop O'Wecill; n great number of the pricsts of
the Diocese; Govermacnt and City 0fficials, as wcll
as A large nunber of the parishioncrs attended the
banquet, at which high tributes werce paid to the
gucst of honor,

1950

Arrival ofSistors of the Institutc of the Blessed
Virgin, commonly called the Sisters of Lorctto,

This ycar saw the ercction of thc new rcctory, md it
was occuplcd by Rt., Reve Monsignor Janssen and his
assistant, Fathcr Dobbelstecn, in Aupust. The old
recctory was thoen quickly converted into a residereo
for thce Sisters, and als»n classrooms for the private
school, Loretto .icadumy, which opcned for classcs on
September Sth. On the opening day thore 76 pupils
registered, which ineluded gradcs 1-8, The first
tocgchers in our first Catholic school werc: Mothor
M. Beatrice, as Superior and principal; Mothor
Margarct Mary; Sister HMary Vinecent; Sister. Francis
Xavicr,

The first Mass in Lorctto Chapcel, decdicated to Our
Lady of the Snows, was cclebrated this All Saints
Day, by Rt Rcv Ildonsipgnor Jansscn.

1951

Rcv Fathcer Dobbelsteen left or a trip to BEuropc
He wasrcplace.! by Father E. MeGrath, until he ro-
turncd in April, 1952,



~18-
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hugust 29 A now classroom was built in the basoment of the hall
to nccomodatc gradces 8-9-10. This was tho beglnning
of thc¢ Loretto High School.

August Miss Rosalca Miller (now Sister M. Vincontia left to
cnter the Lorctbto Sisters. Sister Vineentia is the
daughter of Mr and Mrs Frank Millcr,

1952

Februgry 26 Stations of the¢ Cross were canonically ercctud in the
Chapcl »f Our Lady of the Snows, in Lorctto Convent.

Junc 8 A great day of joy for the parish  Norman 4. Andries
a membor »f the parish since 1936, when he camc from
Winnipcg with hisparcnts, was ordaincd to the Holy
Pricsthood by His Excclloncy, Most Reve M, Ceo OfNeill.
This wag the first ordination ccrcmony in our parisn

In the cvening the newly ordained Pricst cclcebrated
Solonn Benediction of the BlesscdSacrament following
which the parish cntertaincd at a rcception in his
honor, )

Junc 15 Rev. Fathor N. i. dndrics cclebrated his first solemn
High Mass. TFollowing the evening Benediction of the -
Blesscd Sacramcnt, at which Father Andries was celebrant
he was agzain honored whon the parish ontertained at a
banquet. At this functin eongratulations and good
wishecs were cxpressed by nmembers of the Clergy; City
nfficinls, the parishioners and representatives of all
parish organizations

July 11 Reve Father Norman A Andrics appointed sccond assist-
ant at Weyburne.

August Rev, Pathcr L. Dobbclstecn appointed pastor at Govan

At a parish farowcll in honer of PFathcr Dobbelsteen
gratitudc wasexpresscd for his untiring devotlon to

the pecople of our parish. Coning to Weyburn dircctly
from Holland, and having cxpericnced the ruthlessncess
of the war years, Fathor Dobbeclstcecen had many adjust-
rients to m ke. He very guickly adopted nur Canadi-n
way of 1lifec, anld endearcd himsclf to the parish through
his unsclfish decvotion te God, through His pcoplc.

Scptcember Rev. Father Hernan Veltman arrived in Woyburn to be-
com¢ assistant pricst, and to look after the 11issionsS. .-
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Doecomber
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1952 _cont d

S

L group from theChurch Building Commaittoc, comprising
Father Veltnan; John Hoeving; Je Probc; Felix Becker;
Milt Slezak; Leo Girardin and Morley Giroux drovc to
Legale, Alberta to ing cct the Church therc, vhich
church build ngz had been highly recommendcct, This
reprecscentative group wore rmuch inpresscd, and brought
back their rccomuendation that the plannc¢ new church
be built along similiar lincs. '

Rev. Father He Veltman appointed administrator of St
Vinecoent Qe Paul Parish, Weyburn.

1953

This year saw the start madc on our ncw church. The
firm of Van Egriond and Storcy, Regina, werce appoiated
architeccts, and werc rcequesteld to proparc plans for a
building siniliar to the church at Legale, Alberta.

The contract for the building was lct to Morin Bros
of Edmonton, Alberta, in the amount of $1143,289436.

In May the first sod was turncd and excavation coma-=
cnced for thoe foundation.

it this tinc therc was a balancc of 551,158474 in the
pbuilding fun', The Church Building Cormaittoe were
facod with the problua of raising the nccessary caount
to meot the balance of thc contract. The pledge pay-
ricnt system‘was-invcstigatﬁd, and as a result the firm
of Lawson Associntcs, New York, was contacted, and
subscquently engaged to conduct a 13100,000400 campaign
in the parish,

Mr, W. Sibunlist of the above rentioned firm arrived

in Weyburn to organizc tho campaign., Campaign offices
worc sct up in Mount St. Mary, with the kind permission
of thc Supcrinr, Mothor M. Bernadind.

among thosc forming the Campaign Drivce Cormittoe werc
Most RoVe M. Co O'Necill as Honorary Goneral Chairmang
Rt. Rov. 4. J. Janssen as Bxeceutivo Chairman; Rcve
H. Veltmoh and Reve Ne e Andrics as Exceutive Trcas-
urers; Jnke Probu as Goneral Chairanns Milt Slezal,
John Hooving, Max Schultz, Ray Callan, Pote Gaab and
Jahn Sosulski as Vice Choirmen, vi th Je B Tourigny,.
Ao Nimejcersand JoSe Vondendricssehe forming tho
Advisory Comaittoc. 2l Team Captrins completedthis
comaittaoce. lady meetings and much planning went into
the preparations prelininary te the launc hing »f the
parish ¢rive in January, 195k
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1953 cont a

A greup from the Weyburn Council Knishts of Columbus
contacted the Superior of theSisters of Our Lady of
the Cross at Forget, as regards tho purchase of the
old hospital to bu used as an 0ld Folks! Homc

Arthur Vandendricssche, a native of Weyburn and son
of Mr, and HMrs. Jos. Vandendriessche, was ordained to
the Holy Priesthood at Holy Rosary Cathedral, Regina,
by His Excellency, Most Rove M. C. O'Neill,

First Solemn High Mass cclebrated at Weyburn by the
newly ordained Rev. Fathcer Arthur Vandcondriessche,

The festiviticsfollowing the Mass included a broakfast
scrved by St. Maryt's altar Socicety and an afternosn
reception and tea served by the Catholie Young Pcoplns
Club. Following Solemn Bcnedic tisn of tho Bl csscd
Sacrament in the ovening, Father Vandendricssche was
again honorudat a banquct served by theCatholic Womens!
Learuc, at which prescntations were nadc anc tributes
paid to Father V-ndendricssche by thc¢ various parish
organizations.

The old hospital building was purchascd by thc Sisters
of Our Lady of thc Cross.

Rove Pather Horman Veltnman sang o Missa Cantata on the
occasion of the ecoronation of Queen Elizabeth 11, The

studcnts of Lorcttn Acadumy sang the ordinary of the Mass,

Father Veltnan was called home to Holland by the ser-
ious illncss »f his Mether, Father D. Kincs arrived
in August to rcmain until Father Veltman's return in
Scptember,

His Gracc, Archbishop 0'Neill, administcrcd the Sac-
rament of Confirmation Limodiately after the 8:30 n4M.
Mass. 83 children and 23 adults reccived the sacranent.

Sacranent of Confirmintisn adninistorced at the Missions
of Halbritec and Macoune

Throc Sistors of the Sisters of Our Lacdy of the¢ Crosgss -
Sister Mary Bernadine, Sister Mary Edward and Sister
Mary Bridgcet, arrived in Weyburn and commenced the
cleaning anl! preparations for the 01d Follks' Honc,

Loretto Academy opencd for the fall term, wi th an ¢n-
rolment of 136 pupils., At this time grade 11 was
added - another step towards tho completion of a Cath-
nlic Hiph Schocl.






October Iy

Deecmber

anuary 19

Jmuary 28

-2] -

1953 eont'a

The cornerstonce of our naw church was laid in an =
pressive afternoosn .cercmony,

Owing to his abscnce from the Diocusc, Most Rove MJC
O'Neill was unablc to be prescnt to bless the corncr-
stonc. His Grace dclegated Rove Norman 4 andrics to
perforia the cerumony.

Bearing the inscription "Ercetoed A.De 1953"%  the cornor-
stonc contains an October 1, 1953 copy of the Wcyburn
Review; a coronation coin; 1953 coins of cvery don-
oraination from anc dollar down; Catholic nedals; o
bricf history of thc parish, and the namecs of the Sup-
eriors of Lorcttc .icadcuy and Mount St. Mary, Mothcr
Beatrice and Sister Mary Bernadine respeetively, and

Rt. Reve Monsipgnor A, J. Jm sscn, PefiaVeGe, the first
Dincesan Pricst to take over thc Weyburn Parish.

Imediately following the blessing of the cornerstone
A tea, sponsored by the Catholic Young Peoples! Club,
washcld in the parish hall,

The first scnior residents almitted to Mount St. Mary
ancd these werc: HMr, Hornan Ehlert; Mr. Ferdinand
Labbe; Iirs. Oliveno Lecomte; Mrs  ida Hammondl; Krs.
Mary Schnell; Mrs Susic Serdula Mr Brick and MNr
Bishop

1954 -~ A Hirhlight Yearl

Most Re M. C. 0'Ncill, archbishop ofRegina, offid ally
launchcd the $100,000.00 completion drive at a rocie
ing of the¢ parish held in the Loegion HAll on this
Sunday aftcernoon. Despite near blizzard conditions,
which delaycd the arrival of Archbishop 0'Neill fron
Regina, morc than 500 persons attendod the necting,

At the elosce of the meecting, Benedietion »f tho

Blossed Sacrament was celebratcd in the Church, foll-
owing which the 106 canvasscrs cormicnced their "blitz®
on the parish for the purpose of solieiting their
donations by way of pledzes covering a 20 month period

Ninc~days after thoe campaign was launchel the sum of
%103,18l1,00 had been plecdged, A gondly sum of this
anount was donated in cash, the balance was reproescented
by plclges for the 20 nwonth perios.

lMr. Sicbenlist, Campaign Organizer, had this to say

t> those of our parish who cssisted with tho crive,
“this is one of the finest jobs I've cver sccn a group
do in all ny cxpericence You uen and women have given
not only your serviecs to the campaisn, but nlso your
hearts”,
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Miss Joyce Fournier (now Sister Leatitia Fournier),
daughter of Mrs, Fournier anc the late Mr. Joseh
Fournier, entered the order of the Grey Nuns at
Montreal.

The question of the inadequacy of our classrooms to
take care of the ever growing number of children att-
ending our Leretto icademy, and the happy prospect

of .still more to enroll in September, necessitated
some immecdiante action to provide the accomodation that
would be needed. Father findries called together Q
comnittce from the parish, and placcd before then the
necdss This committcce saw the answer to our problem in
a separatc school, and with this in mind. made a sur-
vey of the Cdtholic burgesscs in the City. Cortainly
it was a casc of “planning in thc dark" to a great
extont, but with faith in the knowledge that the good
Lord blesses all that is right, this committeu net and
planncd and prayed, with thce result that by the end of
195} an appointment had boon made with the Department
of Educntion when a reproscntative group would present
our petition to form a scparatc school districts.

Mcubers of this original School Planning Committece were:
Fathor N. . Andrics, Chairman; Father H. Veltman; J.Be.
Tourigny; C. J. Garner; J. Probes; L. Vosscn; hLndrew
Nimegeers; L Loydons J. Vandendriessche; J. Hoeving; |
ﬂnd T‘-‘TI‘SQ T. ;I‘lc I\’Tf\rsmll. ’ o

The last Mass in the old church was colebrated by Rev.
Father andrics at 7:30 4,Me  The Blesscd Sacramcent was
then moved to the new church.

First Mass in the now church, offercc by Rev. Father
L. Dobbelsteen, former assistant at Weyburn. This
was o High Mass with Mother Boatrice at the organ,
and the Lorctto Sisters with the school choir, sang
the Mass.

First Sunday Mass in the now church. This was also
First Comiunion Sunday in the parish, whon L3 of our
1ittle oncs rcecived our Divine Lord for the first
£ine e«

Tt was particularly pleaslng to scc our Pastor, Rb.RevV.
Monsignor Jansscn, in the sanctuary for tho High Mass.

The first wedding in the now church wasthe marriaze of
Vincent ibel and Miss Lorrainc Bovle on July 17.
The first baptism was Brian Joseph Minard, son of Mr.
ant Mrs. Joscph Minard, on July 18.

[ T
The first funcral wks Mre Lenh Martin on sugust 13.

ca-
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Kichacl K. Sosulski son of Mr and Mrs John
Sosulski, left for Toronto to study for thc priest-
hood with thc Basilian Fathers

Our new church was blessed on this datc by His Ex-
cellency, the lMost Reve Mo Ce 0'Neill, srchbishop

of Rerd na. Our Pastor, Rt. Rcv. Monsignor Jansscn

was in the Sanctuary and witnesscd the blessing of
that which hc¢ had labored so long to see accomplished.
Also in the Sanctuary werc the Lord fLibbot, S. Gertken,
O0+34B., Mucnstcr, and Rt. Rev. P, F. Hughes, D,D, of ..
Estevan,

Distinguished gucsts present in the church included
the Hon. Wi J. Patterson, Licutcnant Governor of the
Provincc of Saskatchecwan; Mayor J. H. Staveley and
Irs  Stavcley

Following thc blessing and Solemn Pontifical High
lfass the parish cntertained the visitors on this
happy oecasion 21t n lumcheon in tho parish hall,

. rally which was scheduled to be held at the Legion
Hall in thu aftirno-n had to be cancelled on account
of rain but 2 tca wnas served by the Catholic Young
Pecoplest Club in the parish hall which was very well
atten

Copy of officinl document
of the blessing 5f the new
St. Vincent d¢ Poul Church,
e Woyburn,

"On Monday, Septomber 5, 195l., “We, the undcersigned
archbishop of Regina, officiated at the blessing of
the newly constructed St. Vincent lc_ Paul Church,
Weyburn, The ccremony began with tho blessing at
10 JisMe and was followcd by a Pontifical High HMass
with serimon by thce Celebrant. slnong those prescnt
and assgsisting werc: Rt. Rev., .. J. Jansscn, P...V.G
Pagtor of Weyburn; Rt, Rcv. P F. Hughcs, D.P., Pastor
of Estevan; ,Rev. Futhers R. Beaudry; L. .ilbers;

Jo Mollony; L. Dobbelstecn; P, Beehqrd; W, Crossc;
S. Leibel; J. Volk; R. MeLellan; F. Sciforling;
P. Rubbecns; L. Sullivnn; J. Frcy; J. Doutscher., Rev.

W, Wadey was Master of Cercrionics /nd Reve He Velt-
nan and Reve No saaacdies, assistants to Monsignor
Jansscn, were in 4 arge of all Arrangements

"The Pastor, A~ssistants, Builder, architect and pcople
arc to be congratulated sn the completion of this
very finc and woll cquippod church which will carc
for the spiritunl ncods of the srowing populatione

srchbdishop of Ro sinn "

lee
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Oon this, the feast of the Imnaculate Conception, our
parish observed thc closing of the Marion Yecar with
Solomn Benediction of tho Blessed Sacranent. This was
nlso the closing of the Forty Hours in our parish, which
was precached by Rev.e J. Molloy, IMilestonc.

It was in the latter part of this yoar that the St.
Dominic Savie Cub Pack was organized under the leader-
ship of Rov. Father He Voltnon.

1955

Again the dear Lord and His Blessed Mothor blessed
this parish abundantlye.

Father Andrics, H. Vossen, L, Leydon cnd Mrs T. A
Marshall met with the Department of Education to prosent
our pctition tc form o scperate school district,.

Mecting of the Catholic ratepayers in the City called
for tho purposc of taking a votc on whoethor or not they
wished to forn n scparatc school district. Despite the
fact thnt scvere blizzord conditions prevailed, 217
Catholic ratcpaycrs attended the meoting. The rosultd
of the vote expresscd the unnninous wish of our rate-
poyers that we form a scparate school & strict -~ 217
votes for, and none apainste.

The vote for the organizection I o separate school dist-
rict being favorable, the first board of trustces was
then elceted. The f£ollowing wore cleeted by acclamation:
Mrs., Te e Morshall, A. H. Vossen, L. J. Leydon, Honry
Pinvidic and John Hocving.

At the first nccting of the board of trustecs iA. He.
Vossen was appeinted as Chaimaa:. and Mrs. T. feMarshmll
appointcd as Scerctary Treasurer.

At a special mecting called, the official name of the
schonl district doeidcd upon wns “"The Monsignor Janssen
Weyburn Roman Catholic Separate School District. TN

29 of Saskatchewan" was ndded by the Departiient of
Education to tho name chosens At this mecting Father
sindries paid tribute to the efforts and planning of tho
nembers of the "Schosl PlanningCommaittec” and exprossed
grateful appreciation for their contribution to the
urgent nced for cxpanded Catholic cducation for the young
pcople of our parish.

The official orranization of the Monsignor Janssen
Weyburn R-man Catholic Scparate Schooal Distric t #29
of Snskatechowan was nnnounced in the Saskatchewan
Gazctte






1955 cont d

Many problems and real causcs for concern secmed to
continually darken the future of our scparate school
but with the co-oporation of the Department of Ed-
ucation; Premier T. C. Douglas; the Council of thec .
City of Weyburn; lr.Lou Jneobs, Regine, and the fer-
vent prayers of parishioncrs, particularly our Sisters
and the children of Lorcetto Academy, thc obstaclos
were hurdled onc by once In rapid succession, during
the sumaer of thisyear, tax ass ignments werc securcd
from separatc school supportcrs; the contract for an
cight classroon schnol, briclk structure throughout
with teachers! and principal's nffices, was lct to
S. J. Bencsh and Sons, saskatoon, in the amount of
$100,000.00 - work on the school commenccd sugust
20th - teuporary quarters for the fall schonl opon=
ing arranged (3 elassroons in the convent building,
i classrooms in the parish hall, onc classroon in
the sacristy of thoc church) - %00, 000,00 in dcbon=
turcs sold - 2 $10,000,00 special buildi ng pgrant
scourcs. from the Dopartucnt of Education. 8 tho
yoar 1955 closcd, dospite the hampcring of work on
the schonl causcd by an enrly and severc wintcer, the
construction of the school was progrussing steadily.

The name of the.schoel, choscn by the Board of
Trustecs is the "St. Douinic Savio separatc School"

March Sunday Masses at Yellow Grass werc discontinucce.
Catholics from Ycllow Grass attend Mass at MceTaggart
This left the Pricst fruc to offor Mass at Trossachs
on Sundays instcad of on Saturdays

March 18 Canonical Ercction of the Holy Wag of" the Cross in
the new church took placc March 1 by the Rcve
Lucicn J. Kemble, O.F.M.

- an instruction on tho Holy Way of the Cross was
given by Fathoer Kemble beforc the blessinge. Tho
Way of the Cross was then held, followed by Ben-
ecdietion of the Blesscd Sacraumcnte

March 27 to Parish Missinn preached by two Passionist Fathers
wpril 3 fror Chicago = Father Justin and Father Kearnin.
The niission was vory well attonded. Particularly
pleasing wns the wondorful attendance at the morn=
ing Masscs and the nuiber of Holy Communions {pprox-
smatcly 2000) recceived Quring this onc weok of
nission

Hay anlc of the ol church was nade to Carlson Con-
atruction. It was dismantlod and econverted into
n four suitec apartment bloek, now stmdng on o
cornur of Sourls aves an.t 11th 5t
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July 16, At the request of the students of St Dominic Savio
gchool Mass was offered for Rt. Rev. Monsignor
Janssen marking the golden anniversary of his or-
dination to the Holy Priesthood. Despite the fact
that-illness had confined him to his room for some
time, Monsignor Janssen was in the Sanctuary for the
Mass, which was offered by Fathor fAndries the or-
dinary bcing sung by the school children.

Following the llass the students presented a spiritual
bouquet to Monsignor Jansscen.

Aupust 29 St. Dominic Savio Separatc Schoel opened for the fall
' torm with an enrolment of 212 students. Grade 12 was
added this year, offering the complcte education of a
youngster from grade 1 to 12 in a Catholic school at
Weyburn.

Septewber 1y Fath er’ Hormon Veltman appointed pastor of Holy Angels
Parish, Pangman.
Rev. ¥. A. Andrics appointed as Administrator of
3%, ¥incent dc Paul Parish, Weyburna
Rev.. Friil Kutarna appointed as assistant at Veyburn.
and in charne of the missiong of Halbritc, Macoun,
McTagmort and Trossachs

Soptember 11 Parish farcwcll in honor of Rev II. Veltman. Tributcs
were paid to Father Veltman for his carc and consera
of the souls of our parish, which had bcon cormitted
to his carc as administrator, and for his untiring
assistancc in the planning and building of cur new
church., Prescntations of gifts from the parish and
all organizations werc made. "It was with sinccre
regret that we said farcwell to Father Veltman.

Fathcer andrics introduccd Father il Kutarna, novly
cppointed assistant, to the parishioncrs on this
occasion.

Sop temboer Thomas P. Marshall and Joscph Kot, both native sons
of this parish, lc¢ft to study for the pricsthood.
¢ Tomxay Marshall went to St. Peterts Seninary, London
to study for the diocesan clerzy and Joc Kot went
t5 Brockville to study for thc Redemptorists.

October 5 officianl parish cclcbration of the golden anniversary
of Monsignor Jansscnt!s ordination to the Holy Pricst-
- hond and the silver annivordary of his appolntment
as Viear Genernl of the Archdivcosv of Reginae.

Tho day began,with. Solein Pontifical High Mass col-
obrated by the HMost Reve Me Co O We:ill, Archbishop
9c¢



FIRST GRADUATES OF ST. DOMINIC® SAVIC

Left to right: Miss Elaine Keatina. Miss Doreen
Kievits and William Rogal, ST. DOMINIC SAVIO SEPARATE § —l
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of Reginas. Thc Most Rove F. Klein, Bishop of Saskatoon;
Rt. Rev. Severin Gertken, OeSeBe, of Muenster; Rt,

Reve P. I". Hughes, Estevan, Rt, Rev, F. Gerein, D.P.V,G.;
were in.the Sanctuary at the sicde of the jubilarian,

Rte Rove Monsignor Jansscni 55 priests occupicd the
front pews. i scroll, iresented to Monsignor Jansscn

by the irchbishop and the Priests of the Archdiocese,

was read during the Mass by Rt Rev., F. Gercin,

A banquet was sorved following the Mass which was att-
cndeC by the visiting merbers of the H¥® rarchy, Priest,
Governmcnt and Civic officials. In the evening a pub-
lic recception was hecld, at which presentations were
made to the Jubilarian - a2 man who has gained tho ro-
spect and love of thos who knew him.,

_1956-

Day of reccollection for the men of the parish,
proached by Rcv. Father Molloy of Milestonoc.

A retreat for all the high school students of the
parish was proachcd by Rev, J. Molloy, Milestone.
The attendamco at this retreat was very good,

Another thighlight day! in the history of our parish.
Catholic children assembled for classes for the first
time in the new St. Dominic Savio School,

)
Renovations to our parish hall commenced. A new floor
in the main hall - a completely moldern kitchen on the
main floor. ‘Appreciation to Mrs. R. Thompson and
Mrse J. Ellingson for their organization of a . “painting
bee¢" to paint the interior of the main hall. A4
number of parishioners put in hours of hard work on
this project so our hall now has a clean and new look.

Today the St, Dominic Savio Separate School was
blessced by The Most Rev, M. C. 0'Neill, and the
parish had the opportunity of inspecting the school,
Toa was served at the school by Ste. Mary's Altar
Soci ety.

This day was also our first grade 12 graduation day.,
Four students, Miss Elaine Keating; Miss Doreen
Hoeving; Miss Gemma Kievits and William Rogal had
the honor and privilege of being the chorter grad-
uates of S5t. Pominic Savio High School. The grad-
uation ceremonies began with Mass at 9 ..M. In the
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evening a banquet in honor of our graduates was
served by the Catholic Womens! League. Pontifical
Benediction of the Blessed Sacrament was followed by
the preosentation of class awards by His Grace, Arch-
bishop O0'Neills Reve Father Athol Murray, Rector of
Notre Dame Colloge, Wilcox, preached tho sermon at
the Benediction, addressing his remarks to the grad-
uates.

Doys of Recollection for the ladies of the parish
preached by Reve J. Molloy, Milestones.

Sacrament of Confirmation conferrcd on 83 children
and 17 adults by the Liost Reve. M.Ce O'Neill, Arch-
bishop of Reginai

First Communion Day in the parish, when L7 of God's
children rccecived thelr Lord for the first time. The
First Communion Mass was celebrated by Rove Father J.
Firkola, newly ordained priest, a native of Esterhazy,
Saske PFollowing the Mass the First Cormunicants wero
enrolled in the Secapular of Our Lady of Mount Carmel,
The parishioncrs werc then privilegecC to recelve the
blessing of Father Firkola.

Combined moeting of the Forget and Woyburn deaneries
hold at Weyburn. Topics for discussion werc "Sex

Education' and “Training of Youth". Chairman of the

mecting was Rt. Réve P, Geroin, D.P.V.G., and pg ors
wore given by Rev. Father Phelan of Qutippelle and
Rov. Father W, Wadey of Holy Rosary Cathcdral,Regina.
26 priests werc prescnt.

Rov. Father Stan Slezak offcrcd Solemn High Mass in
our parish. Father Slozak was ordained to the Holy
Priesthood May 30th at Glenavon, Saskatchewan, his
home parish. He s®nt a grecat deal of his vacation
time in Weyburn parish during his seminary years, and

18 looked upon as tone of our own'. A reception in

the parish hall, honoring Father Slezak, followed the
evening Benediction, at which presentations were mado
by parish socicties, and tea served by the Catholic
Young Peoples!' Club.

Miss Marlence Flaman and Miss Thercsia-Hager entered
the Sisters of Loretto. Miss Flaman and Miss Hager
were merbers of the first teaching staff ofSt.
Dominic Savio School, and werc mcmbers of this parish
for that year.

Statue of St. Vincent Jdc¢ Paul, patron saint of our
parish, erccted on church grounds.



Tcdﬂ¥; July 19 1956, on the feast

of 3t. Vincont de Paul, we officially
celebrate the golden jubilee of our
parish., The 50 years of history con-
tained in this booklet consistontly
points to the faith, the courage and
the undaunted spirit of those who
have been 2 part of St. Vinecnt do
Paul Parish throughout the 50 years,
or for any portion of that period.

Much has been neceomplished. TIn our
'mind's cyc! we can sec those faith-
ful pioncers planning, praying oand
sacrificing for the original church,
Todny, we sec not only our beoutiful
church - our modcern roctory = our hall
our separatce school - our 0ld Folks!
Hore = the advent of two rclipgious
cormaunitics, but olso the fruits of
the rf2ith so firmly implanted in the
hcarts of our pionccrs, passed non to
us, and perpetuntod through these 50
Jears, It is this faith that has
brought an inercasc in tho reception
of the sacraments, attondanco at daily
Mass, and in the number of wvoeations
to God's Vineyard,

We can focl that we have accepted thoe toreh handed to us
by the pionecer parishioners, and we have earried on, working
out their plans nnd hopes, but we deore not stop snd feel sat-
isfied with the acecomplishiments of the years past, There is
8till much to be donc, 4 dormant parish is a lifcless thing.
Eaeh new day prescnts n challenge, and offors the opportunity
to show our love of God,

Wo offer our humble pratitude to Alnighty God for the
many blessings bestowed on our pParish, Planning, working and
praying together ns ono family wo, thoe parishioncrs of 5t.
Vincent de Paul, pledgo cursclves to continuc to nold, and build,
and strengthen our parish all for tho arcater glory of God.

THANKS BE TO GOD.



A few statistics

The parish records of the past 50 years contain
3

3070 Baptisms I
781 Marriages
568  Deaths

Population 1906  approx. 75
. d 1936  approx 2000

Fifrst baptism: Ralph Nicoli, son of Will Nicoli
and Ann: Moser, baptised June 16, 1907

Latest baptism: Robert John deZwart, son of Johannes

deZwart and Anna Marie Kievits
¢ baptised July 15, 1956,

T e -

First marriage: Michael Honig and Margaret Bell
August 8, 1907

Latest marriage John William Russell and Shirlcy
: Jean Waddell July 1l 1956

First funeral; Alice Rubin, daughter of Mr and Mrs
Louis Rubin - May 15, 1907,

atest funeral: Dougald William licNaughton, son of Dennis
McHaughton and Joan Aulic  June 18,1956,

*
-



